Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Juraidah Binte Abbas <juraidah.abbas@income.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, November 1, 2024 8:27 AM

To: assignments

Cc: Susan Ting; Juraidah Binte Abbas

Subject: Pre-Repair Survey by LKK (2nd Batch)

Classification: Restricted
Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s instruction :-

S/N CLAIM NO oIC DOA Ol VEH TP VEH LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT
1| MT/1302037-001 Eileen Lee 26/10/2024 | GBJ315R | FBS5622Z | ISLAND LAW PRACTICE LLC Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd MrTeo 752 7740 /90696165
2 | MT/1302079-002 Rajeswary 28/10/2024 | FBT8470U | SNA2938K Vision Law LLC XINHUA WORKSHOP PTE LTD annatan@visionlawlle.com

Tel:65342811 ext 124
3 MT/1301924-002 | Julie Mangubat | 29/10/2024 | YQ9818M | SNL7789H JusEquity Law Corporation TK Lee Automotive Pte Ltd Tel: 65095521
4 | MT/1301524-002 | Julie Mangubat | 27/10/2024 | SHD1772H | SLA2046H | ISLAND LAW PRACTICELLC | Elite Auto Restoration Pte Ltd Mr Allan 87867171

Please contact workshops.
Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.
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